

Ringwood Town Council

Ringwood Gateway, The Furlong, Ringwood, Hampshire BH24 1AT
Tel: 01425 473883
www.ringwood.gov.uk

EXTRAORDINARY MEETING

PLANNING, TOWN & ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE

Dear Member

14th April 2021

An extraordinary meeting of the above Committee will be held on Tuesday 20th April 2021 at 7pm and your attendance is requested.



Mr C Wilkins
Town Clerk

Ringwood Town Council is committed to transparency in its decision-making processes. The current crisis prevents the holding of physical meetings but insofar as it is possible and in accordance with Government Regulations, this meeting will take place in a virtual environment using the "Zoom" technology. Councillors are encouraged to join in good time ready for a start of the meeting proper at 7pm. In the event of difficulty joining please contact Jo Hurd, Deputy Town Clerk on (01425) 484721 or by sending an email to jo.hurd@ringwood.gov.uk.

Members of the press or public who would like to participate or simply observe the meeting are requested to tell us in advance by contacting Jo Hurd, Deputy Town Clerk. You can join the meeting by following the link:-

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86934229047?pwd=dVdUdy9BampSVUNwc1B3ZHB3VUdTz09>
Meeting ID: 869 3422 9047 Passcode: 282380

AGENDA

1. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

There will be an opportunity for public participation for a period of up to 15 minutes at the start of the meeting

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

4. STRATEGIC SITE 14 – Land North of Hightown Road

To consider planning application 21/10042 land north of Hightown Road: Outline planning application for up to 400 dwellings and 3 hectares of employment (Class E and B2), access, open space, landscaping, alternative natural recreational

greenspace (ANRG) and drainage attenuation (Outline Application with details only of Access) [view online here](#)

If you would like further information on any of the agenda items, please contact Jo Hurd, Deputy Town Clerk, on (01425) 484721 or email jo.hurd@ringwood.gov.uk.

Committee Members

Cllr Philip Day (Chairman)
Cllr Rae Frederick (Vice Chairman)
Cllr Andrew Briers
Cllr Gareth Deboos
Cllr Hilary Edge
Cllr Peter Kelleher
Cllr Gloria O'Reilly
Cllr Tony Ring
Cllr Glenys Turner

Student Advisors

Permission (1)	Recommend Permission, but would accept planning officer's decision
Refusal (2)	Recommend Refusal, but would accept planning officer's decision
Permission (3)	Recommend Permission
Refusal (4)	Recommend Refusal
Officer Decision (5)	Will accept planning officer's decision